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MEMORANDUM TOR: Sher Bahadur, Chief kl9
'' Regulation Develop nent Branch

Division of Regulatory Applications
Office of Repuiatory Research

*1?
FROM: Vandy L. Miller, Assistant Director

*'for State Agreeraents Progran
State Programs
Office of Governriental aiid Public Af fairs

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR COMMENTS f)N lilE HOTIFICATION OF
INCIDENTS RULE

L'c have reviewed the comients on and changes to tha proposed rulemaking
on the Notification of incidents. We have no coments at this time.

When the final rule is published State Programs will request the
Conference of Padiation Control Program Directors, Inc. (CRCPD) to task
the Part 0 Cornmittee to develop appropriate wording in the Suggested
State Regulations (SSR). States will then have a basis for establishing
and adopting cornpatible requirements.

Jinn Myers, from any staff, will attend the snecting to discuss the proposed
rule scheduled for November 15, 1990. ,
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Regulation Development Branch
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24 -

FROM: Vandy L. Miller, Assistant Director --

for State Agretrents Program
State Progrars
Office of Governments) and Public loffairs

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR COMENTS ON THE NOTIFICATION Of
INCIDENTS RULE

We have reviewed the coments on and changes to the proposed rulemaking
on the Notification of Incidents. We have no consents at this time.

When the finsi rule is published. State Programs will request the
Conference of Padiation Control Program Directors, Inc. (CRCPD) to task
the Part D Committee to develop app','opriate wording in the Suggested
StateRegulations(55R). $tates will then have a basis for establishing
and adopting compatible requirements.

Jim Myers, from my staff, will attend the meeting to discuss the proposed
rule schhduled for November 15, 1990.
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